

Hall of the House of Representatives
91st General Assembly - Regular Session, 2017
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1852

REGARDING THE SALARIES OF PERSONNEL AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS OF VARIOUS DISTRICT
COURTS.

Amendment No. 2 to House Bill No. 1852

Amend House Bill No. 1852 as engrossed, H3/8/17 (version: 03/08/2017 9:26:37 AM):

Page 12, delete lines 4 through 20, and substitute the following:
"~~of the salary.~~ The Lafayette County – Lewisville Department District Court Clerk shall receive an annual salary of ~~not less than fifteen thousand one hundred eighty three dollars and fifty nine cents (\$15,183.59) nor more than twenty two thousand dollars (\$22,000)~~ not less than twenty-two thousand dollars (\$22,000) nor more than thirty-five thousand dollars (\$35,000), and the City of Lewisville shall pay to the district court clerk at least ~~four thousand seventy five dollars and fifty cents (\$4,075.50) but not more than seven thousand seven hundred dollars (\$7,700)~~ eight thousand eight hundred dollars (\$8,800) but not more than fourteen thousand dollars (\$14,000) of the salary, and Lafayette County shall pay to the district court clerk not less than ~~eleven thousand one hundred eight dollars and nine cents (\$11,108.09) but not more than fourteen thousand three hundred dollars (\$14,300)~~ thirteen thousand two hundred dollars (\$13,200) but not more than twenty-one thousand dollars (\$21,000) of the salary.

(B) ~~Beginning January 1, 2008, the~~ The amount and manner of payment of the ~~salaries of the district court judge and salary of the~~ district court clerk may be established within the ranges specified in ~~this~~ subdivision ~~(a)(43)(a)(38)(A)~~ (a)(38)(A) of this section by mutual agreement of the Lafayette County Quorum Court and the Lewisville City Council, as well as the amount and manner of payment of all other expenses of operation of the Lafayette County – Lewisville Department District Court;"



The Amendment was read _____
By: Representative Shepherd
BPG/TDW - 03-10-2017 17:07:19
BPG501

Chief Clerk